
Agenda Item #: 

 

Staff Report   
City of Manhattan Beach 

  
 

TO:   Honorable Mayor Cohen and Members of the City Council 
 
THROUGH:  Geoff Dolan, City Manager 
 
FROM: Scott Ferguson, Fire Chief 
 Frank Chiella, Battalion Chief 
 
DATE:   November 17, 2009 
 
SUBJECT:   Presentation of the Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) Strategic Plan 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council receive and file the attached CERT Strategic Plan and 
accept a presentation by CERT representatives. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact associated with the recommended action. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
It is anticipated that a major disaster such as a severe earthquake will overwhelm fire, police and 
public works.  Across the nation, as a part of the Department of Homeland Security’s Citizen 
Corps, citizens are partnering with government agencies to create Community Emergency 
Response Teams (CERT) to provide support when needed.  The Manhattan Beach Fire Department 
recognized the important role which CERT could play in our City and began offering CERT 
classes in 2003. 
 
The Manhattan Beach CERT Association (MBCERTA) was incorporated in 2008 as a non-profit 
organization to help improve the effectiveness of CERT training and move CERT out of the 
classroom and into the community.  MBCERTA, in collaboration with the MBFD, has greatly 
accelerated the rate of CERT training and performed other activities to support the MBFD and the 
City of Manhattan Beach.   
   
DISCUSSION 
This inaugural Strategic Plan was created to build on MBCERTA’s success and to provide 
increased value in serving the City and our residents.  It establishes the framework and objectives 
for MBCERTA activities from October 2009 through December 2012. 
 
 

Attachments: A. CERT Strategic Plan PowerPoint Presentation 
  B. CERT Strategic Plan 2010-2012  














































































